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Reference Number: 22030518
Title: THA - 13-0099 Mowing Equipment 

Agency Reference 
Number:

THA - 13-77420 and 13-75479

Agency: THA - Toll Highway Authority
Purchasing Agency: THA - Toll Highway Authority
Purchasing Agency 
SPO:

Victoria Santiago

Date First Offered 11/04/2013
Status: Published

Description and Specifications:
The addendum is being issued to cancel the award for Line Item #1 with WHE Ltd. 
It was determined that the equipment proposed did not meet the minimum 
specifications.
The award amount for WHE has been changed from $277,448.00 to $60,700.00. 

Notice Type: Contract Award Notice
Does this addendum add/or 
change vendor(s) 
information? (i.e. vendor 
name/address, contact 
information, and/or award 
amount, etc.)?

Yes

Published: 04/10/2014

Notice Expiration Date: 04/24/2014

Professional & Artistic: No

Small Business Set-Aside: No

Does this solicitation contain 
a BEP or DBE requirement?:

No

Does this solicitation contain 
a Veteran requirement?

No
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Bidder(s)

Vendor(s) Selected for Award

Notice Contact

Class Code

Relevant Category: Equipment

Total Amount of Award: $364,963.00 (Total Dollar Value Only/Includes Any Renewal 
Options)

Estimated/Actual Value 
Description:

Length of Initial Term: 6
Contract Begin Date: 04/15/2014
Contract End Date: 10/15/2014
Renewal Terms: 0

Number of Responding Bidders: 5
Number of Unsuccessful 
Responsive Bidders:

3

Total Number Awarded: 2

Listing of All Bidders/Offerors Considered But Not Selected:
1. German Bliss Equipment Inc.
2. Russo Power Equipment
3. Grower Equipment and Supply
Source Selection: IFB

Vendor Name Amount of Award BEP Goal % DBE Goal %
WHE LIMITED $60,700.00 0% 0%
MARTIN IMPLEMENT SALES INC $304,263.00 0% 0%

Name: Kevin Ganzer
Street Address: 2700 Ogden Avenue
City: Downers Grove
State: IL
Zip Code: 60515
Phone: 630/241-6800
Fax Number: 630/505-9270
EMail Address: kganzer@getipass.com

Class Codes: 3261 Mowers; Flail Type
3524 Tractors
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Attachments

Notify Type: Send email to selected Class Codes only

To download file(s), click on filename(s) located below. Not all Notice Addendums will 
have files to download.

File Attachments:
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Created Date: 04/10/2014
Created By: Julia Shaw

Reference Number: 22030518
Title: THA - 13-0099 Mowing Equipment 

Vendor Name: MARTIN IMPLEMENT SALES INC
Vendor Contact Name: THOMAS NOVAK
Vendor Street Address: 18405 115TH STREET
Vendor City ORLAND PARK
Vendor State: IL
Vendor Zip Code: 60467
Vendor Phone Number:708-349-8430
Vendor Fax Number: 708-349-4230

Amount of Award: $304,263.00 (Total Dollar Value Only)
Cost of Initial Term: $304,263.00 (Total Dollar Amount of Initial Term)
Cost of Renewals: $0.00 (Total Dollar Amount of Renewals)
BEP Goal Amount 
(Percentage):

0.00%

DBE Goal Amount 
(Percentage):

0.00%

Will Sub-Contractors 
Be Utilized?

No
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Created Date: 04/10/2014
Created By: Julia Shaw

Reference Number: 22030518
Title: THA - 13-0099 Mowing Equipment 

Vendor Name: WHE LIMITED
Vendor Contact Name: KATIE LEAHY
Vendor Street Address: 13075 N 2ND STREET
Vendor City ROSCOE
Vendor State: IL
Vendor Zip Code: 61073
Vendor Phone Number:815-389-8303
Vendor Fax Number: 815-389-6116

Amount of Award: $60,700.00 (Total Dollar Value Only)
Cost of Initial Term: $60,700.00 (Total Dollar Amount of Initial Term)
Cost of Renewals: $0.00 (Total Dollar Amount of Renewals)
BEP Goal Amount 
(Percentage):

0.00%

DBE Goal Amount 
(Percentage):

0.00%

Will Sub-Contractors 
Be Utilized?

No
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